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Among themselves (with the assistance of friends, the proceeds of a bazaar and a grant of £280 from
the board), they were still burdened with debt of £1050 as they had always been self-supporting
they were most anxious to have the debt cleared off before proceeding towards a settlement. Aid
was given and three unsuccessful calls followed. The first in October 1882 to Mr Joseph Rorke. After
more than a year one to Mr James Marshall, who accepted Newart hill There was now a long pause
during which the requirements from Wick exhausted the probationer list, and, when informed they
would have to select candidates from among the preachers they had, the reply they gave was that
they had been favoured with a number of excellent young men, but the defect was they could not
hear them. At this very time a new licentiate for Wick was his very first vacancy and his voice was
such that the draw back was overcome and a settlement accomplished.

Seventh minister James Steedman BD from Bank St Brechin, ordained 4" Feb 1885, stipend from
people was to be £200 with manse though there was still a debt of £975. Mr Steedman’s resignation
of his charge was accepted 22" April 1889. The debt on Wick property, which stood at £14000 in
1881, had now been reduced to less than £500, with the aid of £280 from the liquidation board.

Eighth minister Robert Auld MA from Kilwinning, ordained 26™ March 1890, the membership was
about 200, striped £200 with Manse. On 29™ Nov 1893 Mr Auld accepted a call to Eghinston St,
Glasgow, the stipend had meanwhile required to be reduced to £140.

Ninth minister David Shearer MA translated from Shapinsay after ministry of 5 years and inducted
to Wick on 19" July 1894. At the close of 1899 the membership was 166. The stipend remained at
£140 paid direct from the congregation and surplus, with supplement (£35 in 1901) with the manse.
DURING Mr Shearer’s ministry the congregation opened a mission in *unreadable* and had valuable
assistance of probation from the board office to carry on the work. Mr Shearer and the probationers
also carried on Evangelistic meetings on the Sabbath evenings at 8 o’ clock in Brim’s Hall, next door
to the Bridge St Church which was well attended, with very attentive hearers. One of the missioners,
Mr Miller, was greatly revered and proved strength in the work of the congregation, but he was
called to higher service, and died in the manse. The other probationer sent up to assist in the various
organisations of the church during the ministry of Mr Shearer, the 1% Wick Company of the Boys
Brigade, which began in Wick by the Wick Pulteneytown total abstinence, owners of the
Temperance Hall, in Louisburgh Street in January 1887. On 14" Nov 1896, the obly officers left to
carry on the work were two. One of them felt he would “have to give it up” and the other said “if
that was the case he would still try to carry one but under the auspices of the Presbyterian Church”,
was *unreadable* carried out, with Mr Shearer Chaplin, and approved by the Boys Brigade Executive
Glasgow.

Early in 1902, Mr Shearer resigned his charge in Wick and was called to Cumberland Street Church,
Glasgow on 5" Feb 1902. During this vacancy several candidates were hears but the congregation
could not give a call to any of them, until they heard the reverend Peter Williamson Clelland whose
voice seemed to be heard very well, in any part of the building. He was ordained on 5™ Dec 1902,
and laboured faithfully for his ministry and congregation for 27 years until he was called to the South
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Wallaceton Church, Ayr. In 1929, During Mr Clelland’s ministry the congregation bought Elgin villa,
Janetstown, as a manse for the minister and named it the West Church Manse afterwards.

Eleventh minister Rev. George Gray MA was inducted on 8™ August 1930 and resigned gt February
1933. After a very successful start when everyone could hear his clear voice, he preached with much
acceptance, but to the grief of his congregation, he got into company who could not help to assist
his to overcome a habit which He said to his session “was hereditary”. Alcohol may be a very useful
servant, but a very dangerous master, at least Mr Gray proved this, to the loss of his congregation
and the sorrow of the community.

Twelfth minister Rev. Robert E. Dick, inducted 20" July 1934 and resigned 11™ Dec 1942. By order of
the Home Board, to undertake the congregation work of Slighthill, Edinburgh a new extended
district of the city. Mr Dick worked hard for his congregation, and it’s various organisations, until
asked to take the oversight of the church *unreadable* of the county, which took a great deal of his
time and attention. During Mr Dick’s ministry with this congregation, Miss *unreadable* Craig
bequeathed the sum of one thousand, six hundred pounds (£1600) for congregational purposes, for
the Wick West Church.

Treasurers:
1876 Mr Malcolm
1885 Mr Murray
1891 George Steven
James Macleod, John G Hood
1940 G Hood

Geddy Hay




